
 

 
Byron L. Diamond 

Director 
Acting Director 

Pete Ricketts, Governor 

 

 

Materiel Division  Bo Botelho, Materiel Administrator 

Administrative Services    1526 K Street, Suite 130  Lincoln, Nebraska 68508    Phone: 402-471-6500   Fax: 402-471-2089 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS and REVISION TO ITB 

 
 
Date:  August 17, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Julie Dabydeen, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5404 OF  
  to be opened August 26, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB Page Number Question State Response 

1. Section V. INVITATION TO 
BID - TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 
2. A. 

The bid specifications call for 
replacement of 1420 feet of 3-
1/8-nch rigid line. FCC 
database information indicates 
that the KHNE-FM antenna is 
mounted 1,073 feet above 
ground level. Would NET 
please confirm that the 
horizontal and vertical runs of 
the transmission line system 
are approximately 357 feet 
and 1,063 feet respectively? 
This specification also 
indicates a requirement for a 
“reinforced elbow”. Should the 
material provided replace all of 
the elbows in the current 
transmission line system? 

Please see revised specification 
2.A. below.  

2. Section V. INVITATION TO 
BID - TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 
4.A. 

The bid specifications provide 
no indication of limitations to 
the interruption of on-air 
operation of KHNE-FM or 
KHNE (TV). Can on-air 

No, on-air operations cannot be 
interrupted at will and there are 
scheduled blackout dates.  The 
blackout dates, pledge drives are 
scheduled for Aug. 26, Sept. 16 & 
Oct. 5 – 15. Additional black out 
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operations be interrupted at 
will for the removal of the 
existing transmission line and 
installation of the new 
transmission line? Are pledge 
drives or other events 
scheduled that may not be 
interrupted to perform this 
work? If yes, what blackout 
dates need to be considered 
in scheduling this work? 

times are during any Presidential 
or Vice-Presidential debate. 

 
 

Revisions to ITB 
The following information is hereby superseded and replaced by the revisions made to Section 
V.2.A. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda 
or amendments. 
 
 

YES NO NO & PROVIDE 
ALTERNATIVE 

2.    TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION ERI MACX 350A, 3-1/8” 50 Ohm 
Rigid Coaxial Line 

 

 

  A. Replacement of 1,050’ of FM Transmission line with ERI MACX 350A, 
3-1/8” 50 Ohm Rigid Coaxial Line, gas block and replacing elbows 
with reinforced elbows. On Line 1 of the Invitation to Bid Form, 
please include the cost of ten (10) additional 20’ spare 
transmission lines. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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